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Dear Gary,

— O &

I neve checkede I do not have that Thornlay materiel, If you recheck
and do no% find it I'1] have 40 see if xit is misfiled., My recollection is that
when you hed it hers it was no% quite finished, you were going to have the girl
finish and type it snd then you wers going o send 1% to me, I2 you did, try
end rec2ll the dete. ParhaDs that will help me locate it.

I an interested in the Bulletin interview with Bevel about 3/15
or 3/16. 1 hevs tre stories gbout it from seversl other pupers but 1 rresume the
1'etin interview, their gource, 1s more complete. If you heve snd cen send

me & copy I'd errreciste it, I hed expscted someone from the SCIC today. 1t is
now gix p.m. &ad I've not heerd from him, ! heve resd toe “uje piece in 186K, It
1s 1ike o literste Varren Report, rather, & readeble ons, Ray m8y be 8 bestard,

tut with such friends he certeinly needs no enemies: 1'11 read denes end
Foreman tonight. I'11l be tyPing wy Shie notes and ‘adding this to the opilogue,
which could soon be bonk length.

Seversl time I hsve assked Virnce for minor things snd I never get
enything, One thst may be importsnt to me verhaps you have. Thic is the Coulden
story or stories on Oswald os sn egent. He has this (these)s If you do nos,
would you mind esking him, please?

= . ‘The enclosed IU exchange is confideniial. Tell me what you think, I'11l
keep you posted. If I get to recponding tefore 1 wmeil this, I'11 heve ths lettar
from Cenale. Xesp it confidential also. Huie has not engwered, which now plesses
me. Nei-her haes Feremen, which also will helon.

Have you mentioned what * leerned about the destruction and burning
to anyone, I heve told but three people, not including one from whom it fed back.

Sincerely,



